
MAYOR AND COUNCIL COMMUNICATION 
 

DATE: JULY 15, 2025  
 
TO: Mayor and Council 
 
FROM: Roque Salinas, Executive Director    
 
THROUGH: Crystal Caldera, City Manager 
 

SUBJECT: Presentation and Discussion to Amend the Leon Valley Code of 
Ordinances Appendix A – Fee Schedule, Article A4.00- Animal Control 
Fees, to add Article A4.006- Dog Microchipping.- R. Salinas, Executive 
Director. 

 
SPONSOR(S):   N/A 
 
PURPOSE 

A review of city services was performed, and it was determined that dog microchipping 

should be offered to the public. The new service will increase the number of microchipped 
dogs in the community and assist both the City and dog owners with lost pets if picked up by 
animal control. The service will require a new fee to be added to Article A4.000- Animal 

Control as Section A.4.006- Dog Microchipping. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT 
The addition of the fee will increase revenue for the general fund.  
 

Leon Valley resident: 
(1) Free with active City of Leon Valley Pet License. 

a. Limit of 4 per address.  
(2)  $15.00 without an active City of Leon Valley Pet License. 

a. Limit of 4 per address. 
Non- Leon Valley Resident: 

(1) $20.00 per dog- Limit of 5 dogs per person. 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
Staff recommends approval of the fee.  
At Council Discretion. 
 
 
APPROVED : _____________________    DISAPPROVED : ________________                                   
 
APPROVED WITH THE FOLLOWING AMENDMENTS :  
 
______________________________________________________________________ 
 
______________________________________________________________________ 



 
 
ATTEST : 
 
____________________________ 
SAUNDRA PASSAILAIGUE, TRMC 
City Secretary 


